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= Appendix E

Appendix A = The drafting file for LRB 1720891 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix B = The drafting file for LRB 17a0900 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix C & The drafting file for LRB 1720905 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix D = The drafting file for LRB 1720906 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix E = The drafting file for LRB 1720922 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix F = The drafting file for LRB 17a0901 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix G = The drafting file for LRB 1720903 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix H = The drafting file for LRB 1720902 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix I = The drafting file for LRB 1720897 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix J = The drafting file for LRB 17a0871 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix K = The drafting file for LRB 1720894 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix L & The drafting file for LRB 17 30898 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix M = The drafting file for LRB 1720928 (used to create 1750103)
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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

pc
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 (s0103)

LRB 0891 - “Technical” changes

LRB 0900—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so shouid be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 — Incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

LRB 0897 - TID § for fire/police

10 LRB 0871 - Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date
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LREBa0922
2017 Au7 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ABI1)

For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mgallagh
By: steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/10/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

josepb.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Encourage hiring of Wisconsin residents.

Instructions:

The corporation shall, to the extent possible, attempt to include in any agreement negotiated with a
business certified in [an EITM zone] terms encouraging the hiring of Wisconsin residents.

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
17 mgallagh aernsttr
8/10/2017 8/10/2017
/P1 mbarman

8/10/2017

FE Sent For: <END>
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2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

August 2017 Special Session

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 30V, line 1/8: after that line insert:

“9 The corporation shall, to the extent possible, attempt to include terms in
any agreement negotiated between the corpora’éon and a businers certified under
sub. (3) {chat encourage the business’s hiring of Wisconsin residents.”.

(END)
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August 2017 Special Session MPG:ahe

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 30, line 18: after that line insert:

“(g) The corporation shall, to the extent possiblé, attempt to include terms in
any agreement negotiated between the corporation and a business certified under
sub. (3) that encourage the business’s hiring of Wisconsin residents.”.

(END)



